Sir,- ! ‘

A lonz 1eteer hae Just been received from
coneiable Louls Nadehguash end othere.of the Pays Plat
m.m«zm n e irst m Pishey mnmm to
act 88 ShHiSC and SXPTeseing themselves in favour of Negfon- |
ezinece es chief, ' o

vith refwrenee to this istter I ber to say thet

_the Tpartment has besn under & misepprehension. In reply
to 8 letter from Joseph "isler the Tepartmnt wrote 1o him
or the xou‘,‘m. tellitng MW thet »~ would edntinue o
held 0ffies 'MEil the mext sleetion whieh would teke Plece
'n the time of the ermiity peymenta. Thir latter wae |
writion under the fwpreseton tist ar ~legtionm hed not been
umrmvm.m on looking Baek it ir oheerved
that oR JuPe u. xm. you were imstrueted ‘o hold an
alnet10n At the - ulty Peyrents of that yseR. Yow the
queetion ariees a8 10 Yhether you followsd these inetrue-
tions and 17 s WY you 4id not revert the recsuit erf the
elratian, Re good *"mouch %0 reply i this "matter as sooR
on poreidble,
Your obedient servimt,

@ Asst, Tepity end Seerstary.
Richerd Moknirht,Peqe,
Indtan Agemt,
Port APthur,Omt,
s
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